Box 344 Studios at: Telephone:

Beverly, Massachusetts Clinton Avenue 617-774-7000
01915 Danvers, Massachusetts
01923 Pauley Enterprises Inc.

10 March 1980

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss

RF) 3
Bradford, MA. 01830

Dear Mr. Morss:

This letter is to certify that what you heard on 3/5 between
1:19 and 2:00 p.m. EST was 'ndeed our beloved radio station,

I recall receiving a similar letter from you in January.
However, I'm sorry to say, youﬂhandwriting was soO poor
that it rendered your name and address illegible and I
could not send you a verification.

As to our power increase, there have been no definite plans
made in that direction. Our owners have done some preliminary
work, but no applications have been filed with the Commission,

Best wishes to you and happy listening!i!

Very jruly yours,

Scott J. Hooper,
Assistant V.P.



